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8tavan Madden. Ltd52-1¢ Barnatt Ava. Long island City. NY. 1t03
Phong 18-336-1500 Fax #18-338-5599

December 1, 2003

Division of Corporations
P.O. Box 6327
Tallahassee, FL. 32314

RE: Diva Acquisition Corp (F960000098) and Steve Madden Ltd, Co. (F95000005874)

Dear Sir or Madam:

This letter 1s.to request that our two Companies, Diva Acquisition and Steve
Madden Ltd., Co. are reinstated as companies qualified to do business in the State of
Florida. Although we were diligent in filing our annual report, an unusual chain of
events resulted in our certificate of authority béing revoked.

We did not receive our annual reports until July, which is two months past the due
date. We immediately completed the forms, signed them and returned them with-a check
in the amount of $70. On letters dated August 4, you notified us that due to the late
filing, the filing fee was $550, which left a balance due of $480. Because of the
underpayment, the forms were rejected. Please note that since these forms were duly
signed, your letter did not mention the signature requirement.

On August 12, we requested that the late payment fee be waived since we did not
receive the forms on'a timely basis.- We enclosed a check for $80 brining the total '
amount paid for each Company up to the correct fee of $150. As a reference, we attached

unsigned forms to the checks.

On a letter dated August 19, you informed us that you accepted the $150, but that
the form was rejected due to lack of a signature. However, the original form that we

mailed to was duly signed.

Since you do indeed have properly -signe‘d forms frbiﬁ'ué, and since you have
accepted the payment.of the $150 fee, we request that our two Companies be reinstated.
We have attached two new completed forms with proper signatures for your review. As

STEVE

Omo Ilelil e Y. W P MADDEN | I @%




mentioned, we have paid $150 filing fee (and an additional $8.75 for certificates) for both
Companies.

Thank you for your help in this matter.

Director of Fihance



